

Annex B

Confidential

TRIM: Lifting of the redaction of the intermediary - Witness P-0350 application to participate - Message (HTML)

File Message CaseMap HP TRIM Nitro Pro 9

Ignore X Reply Reply Forward Meeting
Delete All Respond
Delete

Correspondence To Manager
Team E-mail Done
Reply & Delete Create New

Quick Steps

Move
Move

Rules
OneNote
Actions

Mark Unread
Categorize
Follow Up

Tags

Translate
Find
Related
Select

Editing

Zoom
Zoom

Follow up. Completed on 28 November 2016.

From: Macdonald, Eric Sent: Mon 28/11/2016 09:51

To: Trial Chamber I Communications; **Trial Chamber I Legal Team**

Cc: Demirdjian, Alexis; Mandavia, Neera; Pack, Melissa; Garcia, Lucio; Knoops, Geert-Jan; Vandeler, Lauriane; Carrin, Marion; Oyugi, Phoebe; Dyk, Antonina; Massidda, Paolina; Carnero Rojo, Enrique; Vetrucchio, Ludovica; Tchidimbo, Patrick; Sako, Brahima; Lariviere, Alexis; Naouri, Jennifer; Jacobs, Dov; Le Guennec, Barbara; Bolou, Hélène; 'Altit, Emmanuel'; Chubin, Yasmine

Subject: Lifting of the redaction of the intermediary - Witness P-0350 application to participate

Dear Trial Chamber,

The Prosecution does not object to the request of the Defence to have the redaction lifted to the name of the intermediary in the application to participate in the proceedings of Witness P-0350.

On the question of the pseudonym not appearing where the name of the intermediary is redacted in the statement, we recall that this is physically and technologically impossible to do as we have stated in the past. In lieu, the pseudonym of the intermediary appears in full in the metadata in the following way:

The metadata contains the following information:
ICC-02/11-01/15 Pseudonyms LRV - CIV1-082

Kind regards,

E.